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“ToAyHOB 4epTex” cobopa. Havyano XVII B.
“Godunov’s plan” of the cathedral. Beginning of the 17th century

Ha o6noxke: Bug MNMokposckoro cobopa (xpama Bacunus BnaxeHHoro). 1990-e rogbl
On the cover-page: View of the Cathedral of the Intercession (St. Basil’s Cathedral), 1990-s

naBbl MNokpoBckoro cobopato Mocne pectaspavymm 2002 .
The heads of the Pokrovsky cathedral. After the restoration of 2002
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On the title-page: View of the Cathedral of the Intercession. Beginning of the 20th century
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Xpam NoKpoBa Ha pBY CO3/aH B CepeanHe
XVI B. noseneHnem Laps VMeaHa Mpo3Horo
W no 6n1arocfioBeHN0 MUTPOMONMTA
Makapusi. Cobop - namsiTHUK no6eapbl;
60MbLUMHCTBO €ro LiepKBeil MOCTPOEHO B
namATh 0 COBbITUSX KasaHCKOro noxoga.

HenoBTOpWUMbIA apXUTEKTYPHbII
LefieBp BO3BefeH MNOA PYKOBOACTBOM
pycckux 3o04umx MocTHuka n bapmbl. VX
1MeHa 6b11M 06Hapy>KeHbI B KoHLe X1X B. B
pykonucHom c6opHuke XVII B.: «.. K
fjaposa emy [MBaHy [po3Homy] paBy
MacTepoB PyCCKMX No pekny [npossuiyy]
MocTHMKa 1 Bapmy, Gbilwa npe-Myapu K
YO06HM TaKOBOMY HyAHOMY Aeny».

CTpovnu Xxpam nATb C NOOBUHOM NeT -
€1555n01561r.

Cwunyat MokpoBscKoro cobopa v uvepes
YeTbIPECTa fIET Y3HaBAEM BO BCEM MUPE 13-
3a HeO0ObIYHOCTU apXUTEKTYPHOW
KOMMo3unLmMK (AeBATb LiepKBeld Ha efuHOM
OCHOBaHWM) M HEMOBTOPMMOCTM Y6paHCTBa
rnas.

MepBblii 3TaX cobopa - MOAKMET U
LiepkoBb Bacunusa bnaxkeHHoro. Ha BTopoM
JTake - aHcambnb W3 [EBATW LiEpKBeW,
06bEANHEHHBIX BHYTPEHHEN U HapY>KHOI
ranepeaMun. Kymona, BeHuatoLiMe r/1asbl
Xpama, pasHo(UrypHble ¥ MHOrOLBETHbIE.
LieHTpasibHaa LepkoBb MokpoBa yBeH4YaHa
LLaTPOM.

Bo Bcex uepkBax ukoHocTtachl XVI -
XIXBB.

B 1918 r. MokpoBckuit c060p OAHNUM K3
nepBbIX O6blN B3AT rOCYyAapCTBOM MNof
OXpaHy Kak MamsTHUK HaLMOHa/IbHOTO W
MUpoBoOro 3HadeHus. C 21 masa 1923 r, oH
OTKPbIT 41 noceTuTeNeld Kak UCTOPUKO-
KY/bTYPHBIA My3eiA.

B 1990 r. B lNMokpoBckom cobope nocne
[LNIVTENbHOTO  NepepbiBa  BO306HOBUNCH
6orocnyxeHus. IcTopuuecky Cnoxunoch
TaK, 4T CNY>KObl 30€Cb COBEPLLASIUCD B IHA
LBYHa[LeCATbIX W MNPECTONbHbIX
npasgHUKOB LepkBei cobopa.
BorocnyxeHus npoBOAATCA COrnacHo
Tpaguunum n conpoBoXfpjatTcH
KO/OKO/TbHbIM 3BOHOM.

The Cathedral of the Intercession was
built in the middle of the 16th century. The
construction was commissioned by Tsar
Ivan the Terrible with the blessing of
Metropolitan Macarius. The cathedral is a
monument of victory as the majority of its
churches commemorate particular events in
the Kazan campain.

The unique architectural masterpiece
was erected by the Russian architects
Postnik and Barma. Their names became
known in the end of the 19th century from
the chronicles of the 17th century, stating:
«...and gave him [lvan the Terrible] two
Russian builders, Postnik and Barma by
name, wise and skilled in this wonderful
art».

The construction of the cathedral lasted
five and a half years, from 1555 to 1561.

Four hundred years since, the cathedral is
easily recognizable throughout the world
due to its original composition (nine
churches on a single foundation) and the
unparalleled d_cor of its figured heads.

The ground floor of the cathedral is taken
by the basement and St. Basil's church. The
first floor hosts the ensemble of nine
churches, connected by inner and outer
galleries. Each figured head differs in
design and decoration. The central church
of the Intercession has a tall tapering top, the
so-called tent.

All the churches have iconostases of the
16th - 19th centuries.

In 1918 the Cathedral of the Intercession
(St. Basil's) was one of the first to be taken
under protection of the state as a monument
of national and world importance. Since
May 21,1923 it has been open to public as a

historical and cultural museum.

In 1990, after a long break, the service
was resumed in the cathedral. According to
tradition, it is conducted only on the feasts
of the patron saints the churches of the
cathedral are dedicated to and is
accompanied by bell-ringing.

LiepkoBb Hukonbl BesinkopewKkoro.
Mocne pectaspauun 2002 r.

Church of St. Nicholas of Velikoretsk.
After the restoration of 2002.

MKoHa “Bacunuii BnaxeHHbIA”. KoHew, XVI B.
The icon “Basil the Blessed”. End of the 16th century
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VMkoHa “Boromatepb 3HameHue”. 1780-e rogbl
Theikon “The Virgin of Sign”. 1780-s

10. LiepKoBb BO MMS CBSALLLEHHOMYYeHU-
Ka ["pyropusa, ennckona v npocBeTUTENA
ApMeHUU (ceBepo-3anafHas LEepKoBb).

[leHb namatu ceALeHHOMYYeHnKa Mpn-
ropvst ApMSIHCKOIo 0TMeyaeTcs 12 okTabps
(30 ceHTAGpPA CT. CT.). B 1788 I. N0 KenaHuto
6oratoro Bknaguvka VigaHa KucamHckoro
LlepKoBb MNepevMeHoBaHa BO ums CB.
MoaHHa Mwunoctueoro, narpuapxa
AneKcaHApWIACKOrO.

CreHbl Uepkau nobeneHbl «nog XVI
BEK». PEeKOHCTPYMPOBaHHbIN TA6GNOBbII
MKOHOCTAaC COCTOMT M3 WKOH Pa3nyHOro
[peBHepycckoro nucbMa. Cpean HuX -
ukoHa «CB. WoaHH MwunocTuBbliii»
(Mocksa, XVIB.).

J1.C. YcneHckas,
naBHbI XpaHUTeNb
MokpoBckoro co6opa

10. The Church of the Holy Martyr
Gregory, the Bishop and Enlightener of
Armenia (north-western church).

The feast of Holy Martyr Gregory of
Armenia is celebrated on October 12. In 1788,
gratifying the wish of a prosperous sponsor
Ivan Kislinsky, the church was renamed after
St. John the Merciful, the Patriarch of
Alexandria.

The walls of the church are whitewashed in
the style of the 16th century. The iconos-tasis
has been reconstructed and consists of old
Russian icons of different schools. The icon
«St. John the Merciful» of the Moscow school
dates back to the 16th century.

L.S. Uspenskaya,
Chief curator of the
Pokrovsky Cathedral




church houses two unique icons, dating
back to the end of the 16th century -
«Venerable Varlaam of Khutin in life» and
«The vision of Tarasius, Ponomar»,
describing the Novgorod events of 1508.

9. The Church of the Entry of the Lord
in Jerusalem (western church).

The church presents the restored
interior of the 17th century. The iconostasis
of the 18th century was transferred from
the destroyed Cathedral of St. Alexander
Nevsky of the Moscow Kremlin. The
church houses two unique specimens of old
Russian icon-painting: the icons «Entrance
in Jerusalem» of the 16th century and «St.
Alexander Nevsky in life» of the 17th
century.
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BHYTpPeHHsA 06X0Has ranepes, CEBepHbIi nepexon
Inner gallery, the northern part

LiepkoBb MokpoBa MNpecsaToi BoropoauLbl.
XVI-XIX BB.

Church of the Intercession of the Holy Virgin.
16th-19th centuries

LlepkoBb MokpoBa MNpeceaToit BoropoaunLbl.
XpamosgaHHas netonuck. XVI B. NMocne pectaspauymu

Church of the Intercession of the Holy Virgin.
An inscription commemorating the completion
Construction. 16th century. After restoration
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LlepkoBb Bacunus bnaxeHHoro. VIHTepbep

Church of St. Basil the Blessed. The interior

MEPBbIN 3TAX

1. LepkoBb BO ums CB. Bacunusi, MOCKOB-
CKOro topogmeoro (npuctpoeHa K cobopy ¢
CeBepo-BOCTOKA).

LlepkoBb noctpoeHa B 1588 r. no noseseHuto
uapa depopa WMoaHHOBMYA Hag MOrunoin
csatoro. Y paku Cs. Bacuiua exefHeBHO
cnyxwnn akagpuct. B HacToswee Bpems
NHTepbep LePKBM pectaspupoBaH. HacTeHHoe
«UKOHHOE» MUCbMO KoHLa XIX B. BbINONHEHO
macnom. WKoHocTac u paka Bacunua
BnaxeHHoro - KoHua XI1XB.

C KkoHua XVII B. xpam NokpoBa CTaHOBUTCA
N3BeCTeH Kak Xpam Bacununsa braxeHHoro.

9. LlepkoBb BO Mms Bxoga locnogHa B
Mepycanvm (3anagHas LiepKoBb).
B uepksu BoccTaHoB/eH nHTepbep XVII

B. WkoHoctac XVIII B. nepeHeceH u3
ynpasgHeHHoro co6opa CB. AsiekcaHgpa
Hesckoro Mockosckoro Kpemss. B Liepksu
HaxofAaTCA [jBa YHWKa/lbHbIX MaMATHUKA
[PEBHEPYCCKOI YKMBONWCU: UKOHBbI «BXog B
Wepycanum» XVI B. n «Cs. AnekcaHap
HeBckuii B XxuTum» XVII 8.
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LlepkoBb Bacuniva BnaxeHHoro.

Paka Hapg, morunoii Bacunus BnaxeHHoro.

KoHe, XIX B.

Church of St. Basil the Blessed.

The shrine over the grave of St. Basil the Blessed.

The end of the 19th century

LlepkoBb Bacunus BnaxeHHOro.
MHTepbep, pocnuck. KoHew, XIX B.
Church of St. Basil the Blessed. The interior, wall

Painting. The end of the 19th century

THE GROUND FLOOR

1. The Church of St. Basil the Blessed,
Moscow Fool-For-Christ (built on the
north-eastern side of the cathedral).

The church was built over the grave of
the saint in 1588, by the order of Tsar
Fyodor Ivanovich. The service was held
daily over the shrine of relics of the saint.
The interior of the church has been
restored. The walls are covered with oil
icon painting of the 19th century. The
iconosta-sis and the shrine of St. Basil date

back to the end of the 19th century.

Since the end of the 17th century the
Cathedral of the Intercession has been
known as St. Basil's Cathedral.



MnaH 2-ro ataxa cobopa
(c uepkoBbIO Bacunnsa BnaxeHHOro Ha 1-m ataxe)

Plan of the first floor of the Cathedral (with the
Church of St. Basil the Blessed on the ground
floor)

BTOPOW 3TAX

2. LlepkoBb B0 nms MokpoBa MpeceaToit
Boropoguubl (LeHTpa/bHas LLepKoBb).

LlepkoBb umeeT BbicoTy 47,5 M. Bo
Bpems pectaspauum 1950-x rogos Ha
CeBEPHOI CTeHe BOCCO3AaHa (hpecka «nog
knpnuy» XV1 B. B HKHel yacTu Wwarpa,
nojg cnosMum no3jgHel pocnucwu
obHapyXeHa [peBHAA Xpamo3faHHas
NIeTONMUCb, YTOYHMBLUAA AaTy OKOHYaHMsA
CTpouTenbCTBa Lepksu MokpoBa u BCEro
cobopa - 12 ntons 1561 . (29 noHs CT. CT.).
Ha t0XHO/ CTeHe MOHYMeHTafbHas
MacnsHasl )XMBOMUCH - KMKOHHOE MUCbMO»
XIX B. B oro-zanagHom yrny OTKpbIT
thparmeHT pocnncn XVIII B.

MkoHoctac XVIII B. nepeHeceH u3
cobopa YepHUTroBCKMUX YYf[OTBOPLIEB
Mockosckoro Kpemns.
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OcBsilleHve MokpoBckoro co6opa.
MwuHumaTiopa. J/InLeBoii neTonucHblii ceogd. XVI B.

Consecration of the Cathedral of the Intercession.
A miniature from the
chronicles of the 16th century

—

THE FIRST FLOOR

2. The Church of the Intercession of the
Holy Virgin (central church).

The church has the height of 47,5 metres.
The restoration of 1950-s restored the
imitation of masonry of the 16th century on
the northern wall. On the lower tier of the tent
under the layers of later frescoes there was
uncovered an inscription, establishing the
exact date of the completion of the Church of
the Intercession and the whole cathedral as
July 12, 1561. The southern wall is covered
with oil icon painting of the 19th century. A
fragment of the 18th century painting was
uncovered in the south-western corner of the

church.

The iconostasis of the 18th century was
transferred from the Cathedral of the
Wonderworkers of Chernigov of the
Moscow Kremlin
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nac Bcegepxurtens”. IkoHocTac Lepken Bacunua BnaxeHHoro. 1895 r.
“The Savior”, an icon of the ikonostasis of the Church of St.Basil the Blessed. 1895




WkoHa «Tpouua». XVI B.
The icon «Holy Trinity». 16th century

HOi CTEHE NOMELLLEHO NeTOMUCHOE CKa3aHue 0
BCTpeye MKoHbl B Mockse. Mof 6enokameH-
HbIMU NanTamu XV 111 B. 06Hapy»xeH ApeBHUIA
[epeBsaHHbIN napkeT. WkoHoctac XVIII B,
WKOHbI NOHOBNEHbI B XIX cTONeTUN.

8. LiepkoBb Bo nms Mpenogo6Horo Bapna-
ama XyTbIHCKOro (oro-3anafHas LiepKoBb).
CteHbl nobeneHbl «nog XVII Bek». PEKOHCT-
PympOBaH TA6M0BbIA NKOHOCTAC U3 NKOH XVI
- XVII BB. pasnnMyHoro nucema. B nHTepbepe
HaxoAATcA [Be YHUKa/lbHble WMKOHbl KOHLa
XVI B.: «Cs. Bapnaama XyTbIHCKOIO B
XUtum» n «BugeHne noHomaps Tapacus» (0
HOBIOPOACKMX CObbITMAX 1508 T.).

10

derworkmg icon of Nicholas of Velikoretsk
in 1555. The north-western wall has an
inscription describing the welcome of the
icon in Moscow. An old wooden floor has
been discovered under the white stone of the
18th century. The iconostasis dates back to
the 18th century, the icons were renewed in
the 19th century.

8. The Church of Venerable Varlaam of
Khutin (south-western church).

The walls are whitewashed in the style of
the 17th century. The iconostasis has been
reconstructed and consists of the icons of the
16th-17th centuries. The
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LiepkoBb MNokpoBa MNpeceaToii BoropoaunLbl.

3anagHblil noptast. PectaBpauusi «nog XVI B.»
Church of the Intercession of the Holy Virgin. The

western portal. Restoration imitating 16th century

3. LlepKoBb BO Msi CBALLEHHOMYYEHNKOB
KunpunaHa n WycTuHbl (ceBepHas
LIEPKOBb).

B uepkeu coxpaHeH uHTepbep XIX B.
Mo-HymMeHTanbHas MacnsHas >KMBOMUCH
XVIII B.; noHoBneHa B XIX ctonetun. B
MepBOM fApPYCe POCMWCb Ha CHOXKETbl U3
KUTUA CBALLEHHOMYYEHUKOB AfpuaHa ©
Hartanbu, BO BTOPOM -CBALLIEHHOMYYEHWKOB

KunpuaHa n WyctuHbl. VkoHocTac 80-X
8

3. The Church of Holy Martyrs Cyprian
and Justina (northern church).

The church has preserved the interior of the
19th century. The oil painting of the 18th
century was renewed in the 19th century. The
first tier shows the scenes from the lives of
holy martyrs Adrian and Natalia, the second
tier depicts the scenes from the lives of holy
martyrs Cyprian and Justina. The iconostasis
dates back to the 80-softhe 18th century.

LiepkoBb BO uMs Mpenogo6Horo Anekcanapa
Caupenoro. ViHTepbep nocne pectaspauuu 1980 .

Church of Venerable Alexander, the Abbot of Svir. The
interior after the restoration of 1980

BHyTpeHHAs o6xofHas ranepes, ¢ cesepa Ha 3anaf,
Inner gallery, from the north to the west

4. LlepkoBb BO UMs Tpex MNMaTpurapxos
KoHcTaHTMHOMONLCKUX AnekcaHapa, o
aHHa v Naena HoBoro (ceBepo-BOCTOYHANA
LIEPKOBb).

B uepksu Tpex [larpuapxoB MOMHOCTLIO
coxpaHuncsa nHTepbep XIX B. - UKOHOCTAC K
MOHYMEHTa/IbHasi MaCNSAHAsA XXMBOMNCh.

5. LlepkoBb BO UMsi CBSITOI YK1BOHa4asb-
HoW TponLbl (BOCTOYHASA LIEPKOBb).

B LiepKBn BOCCTaHOB/IEHO apPXWUTEKTYPHO-
[lekopatnBHoe ybpaHcTBo XVI B. MkoHocTac
PEKOHCTPYMPOBaH MO ApeBHVWM 06pasuam
COCTOMT W3 WUKOH MOCKOBCKOro M
HOBropogckoro nucoma. VikoHa «Cs. Tpouua»
(MecTHbIVi psg) - ogHa U3 ApeBHELUMX WMKOH
MokpoBcKkoro co6opa.

6. LlepkoBb BO nms MpenogobHoro Anek
caHgpa CBMPCKOro (0ro-BOCTOYHAA Liep
KOBb).

PeKOHCTpPyMpoBaH [pPeBHUIA WHTepbep
Xpama: BOCCO3faHbl POCMUCL «MOfA, KUPMUY»
XVIB. 1 nkoHocrtac ¢ nkoHamu XVI-XVII 8s. B
MECTHOM Psfly MKOHOCTaca - WMKOHa Hayania
XVIIl B. «CB. npenogobHblii AnekcaHAp
CBUPCKUIA BXXUTUN».

7. LlepkoBb BO uma Cs. Hukonbl Benunko-
peuKOro (HXHas LEPKOBb).

CoxpaHunacb HacTeHHas Xwueonucs 1840 T.
C u306paKeHMeM YydecHoOro npuobbITus B
Mocksy B 1555 T. 4y0TBOPHOI MKOHbI HKO/bI
Benunkopeukoro. Ha cesepo-3anaf-

4. The Church of Alexander, John and
Paul the New, the Three Patriarchs of
Constantinople (north-eastern church).

The church has preserved the interior
of the 19th century, including the
iconostasis and the oil painting on the
walls.

5. The Church of the Holy Trinity
(eastern church).

The church has regained the original
architectural and ornamental decor of the
16th century. The iconostasis has been
reconstructed and consists of the icons of
the Moscow and Novgorod schools. The
icon «The Holy Trinity» of the local tier
dates back to the 16th century and is one of
the oldest icons of the cathedral.

6. The Church of Venerable
Alexander,
the Abbot of Svir (south-eastern church).
The interior of the church has been
reconstructed, including the restored
imitation of masonry of the 16th century
and the old iconostasis with icons of the
16th-17th centuries. The icon «\Venerable
Alexander, the Abbot of Svir in life» of the
local tier dates back to the beginning of the
18th century.

7. The Church of St. Nicholas of

Velikoretsk (southern church).
The wall painting of 1840 depicts the
miraculous arrival in Moscow of the won-
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